
Busch, Jillian E. EOP/NSC


From: Busch, Jillian E. EOP/NSC


Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 6:07 PM


To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Weekend Contact Information


Julie,


Thank you for letting me know. 

Kind regards,


Jillian


On Aug 31, 2019, at 5:11 PM, Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:


Jillian


A couple questions came up today on the VTC with the President regarding the forecast from a


couple days ago. If  has any questions Dr. Jacobs is available tonight.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts, CEM


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan


From: Busch, Jillian E. EOP/NSC < >


Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 9:53 AM


To: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Cc: DL NSC HSA FO Staff < >


Subject: RE: Weekend Contact Information


Julie,


Thank you for the quick reply. We appreciate your help!


Kind regards,


Jillian


From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 9:43 AM


To: Busch, Jillian E. EOP/NSC < >


Cc: DL NSC HSA FO Staff < >


Subject: Re: Weekend Contact Information


Jillian
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Jillian


It was really nice to meet you and other team members in person. Whatever I can do to help please let


me know.


My cell is  and my personal cell is . Neil’s cell is . I will let


him know calls could happen. We will both be at the NRCC over the weekend through landfall.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


On Aug 30, 2019, at 9:29 AM, Busch, Jillian E. EOP/NSC < > wrote:


Hi Julie,


It was great meeting you yesterday, and thank you for sending the helpful updates to our


distro. 


 Could you pass along your direct office lines and


mobile numbers? That way, should he need to get in touch, he can do so efficiently. Thank


you!


Jillian Busch


Special Assistant |  NSC
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